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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TO: Mayor & City Council DATE: September 23, 2010

FROM: John McDonough, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM: 12391 - Approval of Alcoholic Beverage License Application for
Gallas Pizza Inc located at 1155 Mt Vernon Hwy, Suite 100, Sandy
Springs, GA 30338. Applicant is Robert C Galla for Consumption
on Premises of Wine & Malt Beverage

MEETING DATE: For Submission onto the October 5, 2010, City Council Regular
Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: (Attach additional pages if necessary)

See aftached:
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REMARKS:
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To: John F. McDonough, City Manager

From: Amy Davis, Finance Director

Date: September 8, 2010 for Submission onto the October 5, 2010 City Council
Meeting

Agenda Item: 12391- Approval of Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Gallas Pizza Inc
located at 1155 Mt Vernon Hwy, Suite 100, Sandy Springs, GA 30338. Applicant
is Robert C Galla for Consumption on Premises of Wine & Malt Beverage

CMO (City Manager’s Office) Recommendation:
Approve the application for Consumption on Premises, Wine & Malt Beverage for Gallas Pizza
Inc, 1155 Mt. Vernon Hwy, Sandy Springs, GA 30338.

Background:

Applicant submitted a completed application on July7™, 2010. Required advertising for the
application will be accomplished in the legal organ of the City on September 24™ and October
1%. Applicant has passed the background investigation. This applicant applied for a Temporary
Alcoholic Beverage License and it was issued on September 8", 2010.

Discussion:
New Application
Staff has reviewed this application and recommends approval.

Alternatives:
None

Financial Impact:
Revenue - $3,130

Concurrent Review:
Robert Logan, Administrative Services
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